Sangamon Township Regular Monthly Meeting

Held at Sangamon Township Building, 1264 Old Rt 47 White Heath Illinois March 8, 2018

Minutes as amended

The regular monthly meeting of Sangamon Township was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Kathleen Piatt. Roll call was taken. Kathleen Piatt, Mike Nolan, John Foley, Bill Olson and Steve Harper were present.

Debbie Marshall-Clerk and Larry Sebens-Highway Commissioner were also present.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Public Comment:

Cara Marcum from Piattran shared information cards reporting how their funds are allocated.

Minutes:

A motion to approve and accept the regular monthly February minutes was made by Steve Harper and seconded by Mike Nolan. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Special Presentation:

Crystal Alexander, Director of Kirby Ambulance Services gave a presentation. Sangamon Township is presented with an annual billing for the ambulance service. This year the amount due was \$10,300. The calculation is made by \$5 per capita in our township. This money helps in the maintenance of the fleet, supplies, and education for a few examples. In fiscal year 2017, 55 people in Sangamon Township utilized the service.

Invoices:

A motion to approve invoices was made by Mike Nolan and seconded by Steve Harper. With a roll call vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays, the motion to approve invoices passed.

Announcements/communications:

None

Old Business:

The current financial report was passed out for review. John asked about the significant increase in accounting expense this year. Kathleen reported that accounting services cost \$5,000 to \$6,000 in past years and \$10,000 \$13,000 this year.

Mike Nolan read aloud the Resolution for the Township Budget for 2018 and made a motion to accept it. A second was made from John Foley. With a roll call vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays, the resolution passed.

The Resolution for the 2018 Road District Budget was read aloud by John Foley and seconded Steve Harper. A roll call vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays passed the resolution.

A copy of the ad for Township Clean Up days was shared. It will be April 20th and 21st, 2018. Sangamon Neighbors Share Fair will be held April 28th April 25th -Noon to 3:00 at the White Heath Community building.

New Business:

The 2018 Mowing contract was discussed, and an invitation to bid will be advertised in the Piatt County Journal. The contract will remain at one year duration. A motion to approve the notice for Mowing contract and to submit an ad for Sangamon Township Cleanup days was made by Mike Nolan and seconded by Steve Harper. All were in favor.

The Annual Town Meeting agenda was submitted. A motion to accept the Annual Town Meeting agenda was made by John Foley and seconded by Steve Harper. All were in favor. A motion to move to closed session was made by Mike Nolan and seconded by Bill Olson. All were in favor. Closed session began at 8:10 P.M.A motion to return to the regular monthly meeting open session was made by Steve Harper and seconded by Mike Nolan. All were in favor and the regular meeting resumed at 8:43 P.M.

A motion to adjourn was made by Steve Harper and seconded by John Foley. All were in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:44 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbie Marshall

Sangamon Township Clerk